
Amanda Ward )9nrme

From: Clarke Gary <Garyflarke@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 04 March 2020 10:59
To: Licence All
Cc: Licensing
Subject: TVP Application Response - Other Application for King5 Kebabs, Bagshot Road,

Bracknell: NO OBJECTION

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Sandra

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

On 25/02/2020, we received an Other Application relating to Kings Kebabs, Bagshot Road,
Bracknell

Amend trading hours to: Sun-Wed 07:00-01:00 Thur 07:00-02:00 Fri-Sat 07:00-02:30

Based on the supplied information, the Thames Valley Police response is: NO OBJECTION

Thanks

Gary Clarke C9203
Licensing Officer
Bracknell, Wokingham and West Berkshire
Tel: 01865 309114 or Internal 3323488
M 07815178420

THAM ES VALLEY

• POLICE

Thames Valley Police currently use the Microsoft Office 2013 suite of applications. Please be aware of this if you
intend to include an attachment with your email. This communication contains information which is confidential and
may also be privileged. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the originator and not necessarily those of
Thames Valley Police. It is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please
note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and



maybe unlawful. It you have received this communication in error please forward a copy to:
niormatiansecurity@thamesvalleypnnpolice.uk and to the sender. Please then delete the e-mail and destroy any
copies of it. Thank you.
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Amanda Ward

From: DC Minor
Sent: 28 February 2020 16:36
To: Licence All
Subject: RE: Variation to Kings Kebabs Street Trader, Bagshot Road, Bracknell

U/20/00088/SURAD U/20/00183/SURAD

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello

Is this the one on Bagshot Road by the Shell garage? If it is, I have consulted with colleagues and planning would
have no comment to make.

Regards

Alex

From: Development Control <Develooment.Control@JBracknell-Forest.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 February 2020 13:36
To: DC Minor <DC.MinorBracknell-Forest.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Variation to Kings Kebabs Street Trader, Bagshot Road, Bracknell Ll/20/00088/SURAD
LI/20/00183/SURAD

From: Licence All <Licence.AIlBracknell-Forest.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 February 2020 11:54
To: Highway Network Management <HighwayNetwork.Managementbracknell-foresLgov.uk>; Development
Control <Development.ControlBracknell-Forest.gov.uk>; Environmental Health <Environmental.Health@Bracknell
ForesLgov.uk>; WP Licensing <licensingthamesvalley.onn.police.uk>; Peter Heydon <PeterHeydon@bracknell
forest.govuk>; Malcolm Tullett <Malcolm.Tullett@bracknell-forest.gov.uk>;
‘enquiries@bracknelltowncouncil.gov.uk’ <enguiries@bracknelltowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: Variation to Kings Kebabs Street Trader, Bagshot Road, Bracknell Ll/20/00088/SURAD Ll/20/00183/SURAD

Dear all
Please be advised that we have received a revised application for a variation to a street trading consent
For Kings Kebabs on the Bagshot Road in Bracknell. You have been 5ent this email for consultation,
As part of the process to determine whether or not to grant a consent. Please see the details below:

Change to trading hours:

Sunday to Wednesday from 07:00 to 01:00
Thursday from 07:00 to 02:00
Friday and Saturday from 07:00 to 02:30

(Hours currently trading: Sunday to Wednesday from 18:00 to 01:00
Thursday from 18:00 to 02:00
Friday & Saturday from 18:00 to 02:30)

If you have any comments in respect of this application, please provide them by 19th March 2020.
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If objections are received, the application may proceed to a panel of the Councils Licensing Committee
For determination; those who have made representations can attend such a meeting to raise their concerns.

If you have any questions regarding the application please do not hesitate to get in touch.
Kind regards
Sandra
Partnership Support Applications Team
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Amanda Ward

From: Malcolm Tullett
Sent: 27 February 2020 09:28
To: Licence All; Highway Network Management Development Control; Environmental

Health; WP Licensing; Peter Heydon; ‘enquiries@bracknelltowncouncilgov.uk’
Subject: RE: Variation to Kings Kebabs Street Trader, Bagshot Road, Bracknell

U/20/00088/SURAD U/20/00183/SURAD

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Cheers Sandra, et al

I can’t see as if there would be as much nuisance, with daytime hours but just querying if this would adversely affect
the traffic using the slip road, during the peak hours and! or commercial activities, although I guess that the latter
would be for the commercial operations, nearby, to raise their ‘licensing’ concerns.

Unless I hear to the contrary, therefore, from the other consultees, I’m pretty laid back about this variation.

Kind regards
Malcolm Tullett
Councillor for Old Bracknell
Chairman of Wellbeing and Finance Overview and Scrutiny (O&5) Panel

From: Licence All <Liccnce.All@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 February 2020 11:54
To: Highway Network Management <HighwayNetwork.Managementbracknell4orest.gov.uk>; Development
Control <Development.ControlBracknell-Forest.gov.uk>; Environmental Health <EnvironmentalHealth@Bracknell
Forestgov.uk>; WP Licensing <licensingthamesvalley.pnn.police.uk>; Peter Heydon <Peter.heydonJbracknell
forest.govuk>; Malcolm Tullett cMalcolm.TullettbracknelI-forest.gov.uk>;
‘enquiries@bracknelltowncouncil.gov.uk’ <enguiriesbracknelltowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: Variation to King5 Kebabs Street Trader, Bagshot Road, Bracknell Ll/20/0008BISURAD Ll/20/00183/SURAD

Dear all
Please be advised that we have received a revised application for a variation to a street trading consent
For Kings Kebabs on the Bagshot Road in Bracknell. You have been sent this email for consultation,
As part of the process to determine whether or not to grant a consent. Please see the details below:

Change to trading hours:

Sunday to Wednesday from 07:00 to 01:00
Thursday from 07:00 to 02:00
Friday and Saturday from 07:00 to 02:30

(Hours currently trading: Sunday to Wednesday from 18:00 to 01:00
Thursday from 18:00 to 02:00
Friday & Saturday from 18:00 to 02:30)

If you have any comments in respect of this application, please provide them by 19th March 2020.

If objections are received, the application may proceed to a panel of the Council’s Licensing Committee
For determination; those who have made representations can attend such a meeting to raise their concerns.
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If you have any questions regarding the application please do not hesitate to get in touch.
Kind regards
Sandra
Partnership Support Applications Team
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